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APPENDIX BB: CONTACT INFORMATION

The Academy of Breastfeeding Medicine
P.O. Box 15945-284
Lenexa, KS 66285-5945
Phone: 913-541-9077
Fax: 913-541-0156
http://bfmed.org

American Academy of Allergy, Asthma, and 
Immunology(AAAAI)
611 East Wells Street
Milwaukee, WI  53202
Phone: 414-272-6071
Fax: 414-272-6070
http://www.aaaai.org
Email:info@aaaai.org

American Academy of Family Physicians 
(AAFP)
11400 Tomahawk Creek Pkwy.
Leawood, KS. 66211
Phone: 800-274-2237 or 913-906-6000
http://www.aafp.org

American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP)
141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098 
Phone: 847-434-4000
Fax: 847-228-5097
http://www.aap.org

American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry
211 East Chicago Avenue, #700
Chicago, IL 60611-2663
Phone: 312-337-2169
Fax: 312-337-6329
http://www.aapd.org
E-mail: info@aapd.org

American Alliance for Health, Physical 
Education, Recreation, & Dance
1900 Association Drive
Reston, VA 20191-1502
Phone: 1-800-213-7193
Fax: 703-476-9527
E-mail: webmaster@aahperd.org
http://www.aahperd.org

American Association of Family and Consumer 
Services
1555 King St.
Alexandria, VA 22314
Phone: 703-706-4600
Fax: 703-706-4663
http://www.staff.aafcs.org

American Association for Health Education 
(AAHE)
1900 Association Drive
Reston, VA 20191-1599
Phone: 1-800-213-7193 or 703-476-3437
Fax: 703-476-6638
E-mail: aahe@ahhperd.org
http://www.aahperd.org/aahe

American Automobile Association (AAA)
1000 AAA Dr. 
Heathrow, FL 32746
Phone: 407-444-4240
Fax: 407-444-4247
http://www.aaa.com

American Cancer Society
1599 Clifton Road NE
Atlanta, GA 30329-4251
Phone: 1-800-227-2345 or 404-320-3333
http://www.cancer.org

American College of Emergency Physicians
1125 Executive Circle
Irving, TX 75038-2522,
Phone: 1-800-798-1822
http://www.acep.org

American Diabetes Association
1701 North Beauregard Street
Alexandria, VA 22311
Phone: 800-342-2383
Fax: 703-549-6995
E-mail: customerservice@diabetes.org
http://www.diabetes.org

American Dietetic Association (ADA)
216 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, Illinois 60606-6995
Phone: 312-899-0040
Fax: 312-899-1979
http://www.eatright.org

Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility 
Guidelines (ADAAG)
U.S. Department of Justice 
Civil Rights Division 
Disability Rights Section 
P.O. Box 66738 
Washington, DC 20035-6738
Phone: 1-800-514-0301
Phone (TDD): 1-800-514-0383
http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahom1.htm
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American Furniture Manufacturer's Association 
(AFMA)
P.O. Box HP-7
High Point, NC 27261
Phone: 336-884-5000
Fax: 336-884-5303
http://www.afma4u.org

The American Gas Association
1515 Wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA 22209
Phone: 703-841-8400
http://www.aga.org

American Heart Association (AHA)
7272 Greenville Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75231
Phone: 214-373-6300
http://www.amhrt.org

American Lifeguard Association
8150 Leesburg Pike #600
Vienna, VA. 22182
Phone: 703-748-4803
Fax: 1-888-432-9252

American Lung Association
432 Park Ave. South
New York, NY 10016
Phone: 212-889-3370
Fax: 212-889-3375
http://www.alany.org

American National Standards Institute (ANSI)
1819 L Street, NW, 6th Fl.
Washington, DC, 20036
Phone: 202-293-8020
Fax: 202-293-9287
E-mail: ansionline@ansi.org 
http://www.ansi.org

American Nurses Association (ANA)
600 Maryland Ave., SW
Suite 100 West
Washington, DC 20024
Phone: 1-800-274-4262 or 202-651-7000
Fax: 202-651-7001
http://www.nursingworld.org

American Public Health Association (APHA)
800 1 Street N.W,
Washington, DC 20001-3710 
Phone: 202-777-APHA(2742) 
Fax: 202-777-2534
http://www.apha.org
E-mail: comments@apha.org

American Red Cross (ARC)
4333 Arlington Blvd.
Arlington, VA 22203-2904
Phone: 703-527-3010
Fax: 703-527-2705
http://www.redcross.org

American School Food Service Association
700 South Washington St.
Suite 300
Alexandria, VA  22314-4287
Phone: 703-739-3900
Fax: 703-739-3915
E-mail: servicecenter@asfsa.org
http://www.asfsa.org

American Society of Heating, Refrigerating, and 
Air Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE)
1791 Tullie Circle, NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329
Phone: 404-636-8400
Fax: 404-321-5478
http://www.ashrae.org

American Society for Testing and Materials 
(ASTM)
100 Barr Harbor Drive
West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959
Phone: 610-832-9500
Fax: 610-832-9555
http://www.astm.org

Art and Creative Materials Institute (ACMI)
1280 Main St.
PO Box 479
Hanson, MA 02341
Phone: 781-293-4100
Fax: 781-294-0808 
http://www.acminet.org

Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers
1111 19th St. N.W.
Washington, DC 20036
Phone: 202-872-5955
Fax: 202-872-9354
http://www.aham.org

Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America
1233 20th St., N.W.
Suite 402
Washington, DC 20036
Phone: 1-800-727-8462
Fax: 202-466-8940
http://www.aafa.org
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Boy Scouts
1325 West Walnut Hill Lane
PO Box 152079
Irving, TX 75015-2079
Phone: 972-580-2000
Fax: 972-580-2502
http://www.bsa.scouting.org

Building Officials & Code Administrators 
International
4051 W. Flossmoor Rd. 
Country Club Hills, IL 60478 
Phone: 708-799-2300 
Fax: 708-799-4981
E-mail: info@bocai.org
http://www.bocai.org

Canadian Paediatric Society
100-2204 Walkley Rd. 
Ottawa ON K1G 4G8
Phone: 613-526-9397
Fax: 613-526-3332
http://www.cps.ca
E-mail: info.cps.ca

Canadian Standards Association (CSA)
178 Rexdale Boulevard 
Toronto, ON 
M9W 1R3, CANADA 
Phone: 1-800-463-6727
Fax: 416-747-2510
E-mail: info@csa-international.org 
http://www.csa.ca

Center for the Child Care Workforce (CCW)
733 15th Street, NW Suite 1037
Washington, DC 20005-2112
Phone: 1-800-879-6784
Fax: 202-737-0370
E-mail: ccw@ccw.org
http://www.ccw.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
(CDC)
1600 Clifton Road NE
Atlanta, GA 30333
1-800-311-3534
http://www.cdc.gov

Child Care Action Campaign (CCAC)
330 Seventh Avenue, 14th Floor
New York, NY 10001
Phone: 212-239-0138 or 1-800-424-2246
Fax: 212-268-6515
http://www.childcareation.org

Child Care Bureau
Administration for Children and Families
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Switzer Building, Room 2046
330 C Street SW
Washington, DC 20447
Phone: 202-690-6782
Fax: 202-690-5600
E-mail: ccb@acf.dhhs.gov
http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/ccb

Child Care Law Center
973 Market Street, Suite 550
San Francisco, CA 94103
Phone: 415-495-5498
Fax: 415-495-6734
http://www.childcarelaw.org

Child Care Nutrition Resource System
Food and Nutrition Information Center
National Agricultural Library10301 Baltimore Avenue
Beltsville, MD 20705-2351
Phone: 301-504-5719
http://www.nal.usda.gov/childcare

Children’s Safety Network
CSN National Injury and Violence Prevention Resource Cen-
ter
Education Development Center, Inc.
55 Chapel Street
Newton, MA 02458-1060
Phone: 617-969-7100
Fax: 617-969-9186
http://www.edc.org/HHD/csn

Consumer Product Safety Commission, US 
(CPSC)
1-800-638-2772
http://www.cpsc.gov

Cooperative State Research, Education, and 
Extension Service
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Washington, D.C. 20250-0900
Phone: 202-720-4651
Fax: 202-690-0289
E-mail: csrees@reeusda.gov
http://www.reeusda.gov

Dairy Council
10255 West Higgins Road
Suite 900
Rosemont, IL 60018-5616
Phone: 847-803-2000
http://www.nationaldairycouncil.org
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Disability and Business Technical Assistance 
Centers
(American with Disabilities Act Experts)
1-800-949-4232

Early Childhood Education Linkage System 
(ECELS)
Healthy Child Care America Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Chapter, American Academy of Pediatrics
Rosemont Business Campus
Building 2, Suite 307
919 Conestoga Road
Rosemont, PA 19010
Phone: 610-520-3662
http://www.paaap.org

The Edison Electric Institute
701 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20004-2696
Phone: 202-508-5000
http://www.eei.org

Emergency Medical Services for Children 
National Resource Center
111 Michigan Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20010-2970
Phone: 202-884-4927
Fax: 202-884-6845
http://www.ems-c.org

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
401 M Street SW
Washington, DC 20460-0003
Phone: 202-260-2090
http://www.epa.gov

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
J. Edgar Hoover Building
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001
Phone: 202-324-3000 
http://www.fbi.gov

Food & Nutrition Information Center
Agricultural Research Service, USDA
National Agricultural Library, Room 105
10301 Baltimore Avenue
Beltsville, MD 20705-2351
Phone: 301-504-5719
Fax: 301-504-6409
http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic
E-mail:  fnic@nal.usda.gov

Food Research Action Center
1875 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 540
Washington, D.C. 20009
Phone: 202-986-2200
Fax: 202-986-2525
E-mail: webmaster@frac.org
http://www.frac.org

The Healthy Child Care America Campaign
American Academy of Pediatrics
141 N.W. Point Blvd.
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007
Phone: 888-227-5409
Fax: 847-228-6432
E-mail: childcare@aap.org

Institute of Electrical & Electronics Engineers 
(IEEE)
445 Hoes Lane
Piscataway, NJ 08855-1331
Phone: 732-981-0060
Fax: 303-758-1138
E-mail: askieee@ieee.org
http://www.ieee.org

Juvenile Products Manufacturers Association 
(JPMA)
 17000 Commerce Pkwy. Suite C
Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054
http://www.jpma.org

La Leche League International
1400 N. Meacham Rd.
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4048
Phone: 847-519-7730
Fax: 847-519-0035
http://www.lalecheleague.org

Maternal and Child Health Bureau 
(MCHB)

MCHB Region I 
Room 1826
John F. Kennedy Federal Building
Boston MA 02203
Phone: 617-565-1433
Fax: 617-565-3044
States - CT, ME, MA, NH, RI, VT
 
MCHB Region II 
26 Federal Plaza
Federal Building, Room 3835
New York, N.Y. 10278
Phone: 212-264-2571
Fax: 212-264-2673
States - NJ, NY, PR, VI
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MCHB Region III 
Health Resources, Northeast Cluster
Public Ledger Building
150 S. Independence Mall West
Suite 1172
Philadelphia, PA 19106-3499
Phone: 215-861-4422
Fax: 215-861-4385
States - DE, DC, MD, PA, VA, WV
 
MCHB Region IV
HRSA Field Coordinator, Southeast Cluster
Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth Street, S.W., Suite 3M60
Atlanta, GA 30303-8909
Phone: 404-562-7980
Fax: 404-562-7974
States - AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, SC, TN

MCHB Region V 
105 W. Adams Street, 17th Floor
Chicago, IL 60603
Phone: 312-353-4042
Fax: 312-886-3770
States - IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI

MCHB Region VI 
1301 Young Street, 10th Floor, HRSA-4
Dallas, TX 75202
Phone: 214-767-3003
Fax: 214-767-3038
States - AR, LA, NM, OK, TX
 
MCHB Region VII 
Federal Building, Room 501
601 E. 12th Street
Kansas City, MO 64106-2808
Phone: 816-426-5292
Fax: 816-426-3633
States - IA, KS, MO, NE
 
MCHB Region VIII 
Federal Office Building, Room 409
1961 Stout Street
Denver, CO 80294
Phone: 303-844-7862
Fax: 303-844-0002
States - CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY
 
MCHB Region IX 
Federal Office Building, Room 317
50 United Nations Plaza
San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: 415-437-8101
Fax: 415-437-8105
States - AZ, CA, HI, NV, AS, FM, GU, MH, MP, PW
 

MCHB Region X
Mail Stop RX-23
2201 Sixth Avenue, Room 700, 
Seattle, WA 98121
Phone: 206-615-2518
Fax: 206-615-2500
http://www.mchb.hrsa.gov
States - AK, ID, OR, WA

National Association for the Education of Young 
Children (NAEYC)
1509 16th Street, NW
Washington DC 20036
1-800-424-2460
http://www.naeyc.org

National Association for Family Child Care 
(NAFCC)
Sixth Ave., Suite 900
Des Moines, IA 50309
515-282-8192
http://www.nafcc.org

National Association of Child Care Resource 
and Referral Agencies
1319 F Street, NW Suite 500
Washington, DC 20004-1106
Phone: 202-393-5501
Fax: 202-393-1109
E-mail: info@naccrra.org
http://www.naccrra.org

National Association of Diaper Services
994 Old Eagle School Road, #1019
Wayne, PA   19087
610-971-4850
http://www.diapernet.com

National Association of Governor’s Councils of 
Physical Fitness and Sports
401 W. Michigan St.
Indianapolis, IN 46202
Phone: 317-237-5630
Fax: 317-237-5632
E-mail: info@physicalfitness.org
http://www.physicalfitness.org

National Association of Pediatric Practitioners 
(NAPNAP)
1101 Kings Highway, North, Suite 206
Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08034-1912 
Phone: 856-667-1773
Fax: 609-667-7187
http://www.napnap.org
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National Association for Regulatory
Administration
26 East Exchange Street, Fifth Floor
St. Paul, MN 55101-2264
Phone: 651-290-6280
Fax: 651-290-2266
http://www.nara-licensing.org

National Association for Sick Child Daycare 
(NASCD) 
1716 5th. Ave. N.
Birmingham, AL 35203
Phone: 202-324-8447
Fax: 202-324-8050
E-mail: gwj@nascd.com
http://www.nascd.com

National Association of WIC Directors
2001 S Street, NW
Suite 580
Washington, DC 20009
Phone: 202-232-5492
Fax: 202-387-5281
http://www.wicdirectors.org

National Center for Cultural Competence
Georgetown University Child Development Center
3307 M Street, NW, Suite 401
Washington, DC 20007-3935
Phone: 800-788-2066
Fax: 202-687-8899
http://gucdc.georgetown.edu/nccc
E-mail: cultural@georgetown.edu

National Center for Education in Maternal and 
Child Health (NCEMCH)
2000 15th Street, North, Suite 701
Arlington, VA 22201-2617
Phone: 703-524-7802
Fax: 703-524-9335
E-mail: info@ncemch.org
http://www.ncemch.org

National Child Care Information Center
(Funded by the Child Care Bureau)
243 Church Street, NW 2nd Floor
Vienna, VA 22180
Phone: 1-800-616-2242
Fax: 1-800-716-2242
TTY: 1-800-516-2242
http://www.nccic.org

National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and 
Neglect Information
330 C Street, SW
Washington, DC 20447
Phone: 800-394-3366
Fax: 703-385-3206
http://www.calib.com/nccanch

National Child Care Association (NCCA)
1016 Rosser Street
Conyers, GA 30012
Phone: 1-800-543-7161
Fax: 770-388-7772
http://www.nccanet.org

National Commission for Health Education 
Credentialing, Inc. (NCHEC)
944 Marcon BLVD., Suite 310
Allentown, PA 18103
Phone: 1-888-624-3248
Fax: 1-800-813-0727
E-mail: nchectce@fast.net
http://www.nchec.org

National Committee for the Prevention of Child 
Abuse
PO Box 2866
Chicago, IL 60690-9950
Phone: 312-663-3520
http://www.childabuse.org
E-mail: mail@preventchildabuse.org

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)
1 Battery march Park
Quince, MA 02269-9101
Phone: 617-770-3000
Fax: 617-770-0700
http://www.nfpa.org

National Food Service Management Institute 
The University of Mississippi
P.O. Drawer 188
University, MS 38677-0188
Phone: 1-800-321-3054
Fax: 1-800-321-3061
http://www.nfsmi.org

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
Health Information Center
P.O. Box 30105
Bethesda, MD 
Phone: 301-592-8573
Fax: 301-592-8563
E-mail: NHLBIinfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/infoctr/index.htm
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National Healthy Mothers, Healthy Babies 
Coalition
121 North Washington St.
Suite 300
Alexandria, VA 22314 
Phone: 703-836-6110
Fax: 703-836-3470
http://www.hmhb.org

National Highway and Transportation Safety Admin-
istration (NHTSA)

NHTSA Region I 
Kendall Square Code 903
Cambridge, MA 02142
Phone: 617-494-3427
Fax: 617-494-3646
States - CT, ME, MA, NH, RI, VT

NHTSA Region II 
222 Mamaroneck Avenue Suite 204
White Plains, NY 10605
Phone: 914-682-6162
Fax: 914-682-6239 Fax
States - NY, NJ, PR, VI

NHTSA Region III 
10 South Howard Street
Suite 6700 
Baltimore, MD 21201
Phone: 410-962-0090
Fax: 410-962-2770
States - DE, DC, MD, PA, VA, WV

NHTSA Region IV 
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Suite 17T30
Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone: 404-562-3739
Fax: 404-562-3763
States - AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, SC, TN

NHTSA Region V
19900 Governors Drive, Suite 201 
Olympia Fields, IL 60461
Phone: 708-503-8822
Fax: 708-503-8991 Fax
States - IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI

NHTSA Region VI 
819 Taylor Street Room 8a38 
Fort Worth, TX 76102-6177
Phone: 817-978-3653 
Fax: 817-978-8339 Fax
States - AR, LA, NM, OK, TX, Indian N.

NHTSA Region VII
901 Locust Street Rm466
Kansas City, MO 64106
Phone: 816-329-3900
Fax: 816-329-3910
States - IA, KS, MO, NE

NHTSA Region VIII 
555 Zang Street, Room 430
Lakewood, Colorado 80228
Phone: 303-969-6917
Fax: 303-969-6294 fax
States - CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY

NHTSA Region IX 
201 Mission Street, Suite 2230 
San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone: 415-744-3089
Fax: 415-744-2532 Fax
States - AZ, CA, HI, NV, Amer. Samoa, Guam, Mariana Island

NHTSA Region X 
3140 Jackson Federal Building 
915 Second Avenue
Seattle, WA 98174
Phone: 206-220-7640
Fax: 206-220-7651
Phone: 1-888-327-4236
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov
States - AK, ID, OR, WA

National Information Center for Children and 
Youth with Disabilities
P.O. Box 1492
Washington, DC 20013-1492
Phone: 1-800-695-0285
E-mail: nichcy@aed.org
http://www.nichcy.org

National Institute of Health, National Institute 
of Child Health and Human Development
P.O.box 3006
Rockville, MD 20847
Phone: 1-800-370-2943
Fax: 301-984-1473
E-mail: nichdclearinghouse@mail.nih.gov
http://www.nichd.nih.gov

National Maternal and Child Health 
Clearinghouse
2070 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 450
Vienna, VA 22182-2536
Phone: 1-888-434-4624
Fax: 703-821-2098
E-Mail: nmchc@circlesolutions.com
http://www.nmchc.org
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National OnSite Wastewater Recycling 
Association, Inc. (NOWRA)
632 Main Street
Laurel, MD 20707
Phone: 301-776-7468
Fax: 301-776-7409
http:// www.nowra.org

National Recreation and Park Association
22377 Belmont Ridge Road
Ashburn, VA 20148
Phone: (703) 858-0784
Fax: (703) 858-0794 
http://www.nrpa.org

National Resource Center for Health and Safety 
in Child Care
University of Colorado School of Nursing
Campus Mail Stop F541, P.O. Box 6508
Aurora, CO 80045-0508
Phone: 1-800-598-5437
Fax: 303-724-0960
http://nrc.uchsc.edu

National Safety Council (NSC)
1121 Spring Lake Drive, 
Itasca, IL 60143-3201
Phone: 630-285-1121
Fax: 630-285-0797
http://www.nsc.org

National Sanitation Foundation (NSF)
PO Box 130140
Ann Arbor, MI 48113-0140
Phone: 800-673-6275 or 734-769-8010
Fax: 734-769-0109
http://www.nsf.org

National School-Age Care Alliance
1137 Washington Street
Boston, MA 02124
Phone: 617-298-5012
Fax: 617-298-5022
http://www.nsaca.org

National SIDS Resource Center
2070 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 450 
Vienna, VA 22182 
Phone: 703-821-8955
Fax: 703-821-2098
E-mail: sids@circlesolutions.com
http://www.sidscenter.org

National Technical Information Service (NTIS)
5285 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22161
Phone: 703-605-6000
Fax: 703-605-6900
E-mail: info@ntis.gov
http://www.ntis.gov

National Training Institute for Child Care 
Health Consultants
Department of Maternal and Child Health
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
116A S. Merritt Mill Rd. Box 8126
Chapel Hill, NC 27599-8126
Phone: 919-966-3780
Fax: 919-843-4752
E-mail: nticchc@sph.unc.edu

National Weather Service
1352 East-West Highway
Silver Spring, MD 20910
http://www.nws.noaa.gov

Occupational Health & Safety Administration 
(OSHA)
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20210
Phone: 202-693-1999
http://www.osha.gov  
(Web site of OSHA Regional Office Contacts)

Office of Special Education & Rehabilitative 
Services
U.S. Department of Education
330 C Street S.W.
Washington, DC 20202
Phone: 202-205-5465
Fax: 202-205-9252
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS

Oregon Child Development Coalition
PO Box 2780
9140 SW Pioneer Court, Suite E
Wilsonville, OR 97070
Phone: 503-570-1110
Fax: 503-682-9426
http://ocdc.net

Presidents Challenge Physical Fitness Program
400 E. 7th Street
Bloomington, IN 47405
Phone: 1-800-258-8146
Fax: 812-855-8999
E-mail: preschal@indiana.edu
http://www.indiana.edu/~preschal
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President’s Council on Physical Fitness & Sports
200 Independence Avenue SW.
Humphrey Building, Room 738 H
Washington, DC 20201
Phone: 202-690-9000
Fax: 202-690-5211
http://www.fitness.gov

Project Child 
2200 West Broad Street
Bethlehem, PA 18018-3200
Phone: 610-419-4500
Fax: 610-419-3888
E-mail: project childlv@aol.com

Seattle King County Department of 
Public Health
999 3rd Ave. Suite 1200
Seattle,WA 98104
Phone: (206) 296-4600
http://www.metrokc.gov/health

Shape Up America
4500 Connecticut Ave. N.W.
Washington, DC 20008
Phone: 301-493-5368
Fax: 301-493-9504
E-mail: suainfo@shapeup.org
http://www.shapeup.org

Snell Memorial Foundation  
3628 Madison Avenue, Suite 11  
North Highlands, CA 95660
Phone: 916-331-5073 
Fax: 916-331-0359 
http://www.smf.org/snell.html

Society for Nutrition Education
1001 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 528
Washington, DC 20036-5528
Phone: 202-452-8534
Fax: 202-452-8536
E-mail: membership@sne.org
http://www.sne.org

State and Territorial Injury Prevention
Directors’ Association
2141Kingston Court, Suite 110-B
Marietta, GA 30067
Phone:770-690-9000
Fax: 770-690-8996
E-mail:
http://www.stipda.org/

Superintendent of Documents
U.S. Government Printing Office
Washington, DC 20402
Phone: 202-512-2000
http://www.gpo.gov
Tribal Child Care Technical Assistance Center 
(TriTAC)
(Funded by the Child Care Bureau)
Phone: 1-800-388-7670
http://nccic.org/tribal

Underwriters Laboratories (UL)
333 Pfingsten Road
Northbrook, IL 60062-2096
Phone: 847-272-8800
Fax: 847-272-8129
E-mail: northbrook@us.ul.com
http://www.ul.com

US Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave.
Washington, DC 20585
Phone: 202-586-5000
http://www.energy.gov

US Consumer Product Safety Commission See 
Consumer Product Safety Commission, US

US Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
HFI-40
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 1-888-463-6332
http://www.fda.gov

USDA Food and Nutrition Service
3101 Park Center Drive
Alexandria, VA 22302
Phone: 703-305-2062
http://www.fns.usda.gov

USDA Food Safety and Inspection Service
Room 1175-South Building
1400 Independence Ave. SW
Washington, DC 20250
Phone: (202) 720-7943
http://www.fsis.usda.gov

Visiting Nurse Associations of America
11 Beacon Street, Suite 910
Boston, MA 02108
617-523-4042
http://www.vnaa.org
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Please note contact information may change. Check http://nrc.uchsc.edu for updates.

Contact Information
Wheelock College Institute for Leadership and 
Career Initiatives
200 The Riverway
Boston, MA 02215
Phone: 617-734-5200 x2211
Fax: 617-738-0643
http://institute.wheelock.edu

YMCA
101 North Wacker Dr.
Chicago, IL 60606
Phone: 312-977-0031
Fax: 312-977-9063
http://www.ymca.net


